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1354 County Highway 21
Halstad, MN 56548
(218) 456-2568

June 18, 2008

RECEIVED
Gregory Simpson

Siegel, Brill, Greupner, Duffy & Foster, PA JUN2 D 803
100 Washington Avenue South, Suite 1300
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Counselor Simpson:

From your letter of June 11, 2008, I quote regarding your draft stipulation:

I advised you that it was in the fax machine being faxed to you. For good
measure, [ also mailed you a copy so that there could be no question that you
received it. You never called to say you didn’t receive the document.

And you never called to ask why you hadn’t heard back from me yet. Personally, I am weary of
hounding adverse lawyers to make sure they get their job done.

When did you mail the copy? It still has not arrived. But your letter of June 11 with the alleged
“second” copy amived on Friday.

On page two of your letter of June 11 you then accuse me of lying and perjury, followed by a
quasi-demand that I withdraw my affidavit or file a correction, and by a threat of sanctions. You
thus give evidence that you are not above the unbecoming conduct of your predecessor.

First of all, I would remind you that I view lying and perjury to be about the same. Rev. 21:7, 8,
27;22:14, 15 give three lists of those who will be within the walls of the city, and those who will
be outside those walls roasting in the lake of fire. The only sin mentioned in all three lists is
lying. I take thgt very seriously, and that explains in part why you will find me to be
characteristically and meticulously accurate in my statements, even those not made under oath.

Secondly, since your fax was never received, my statement in my affidavit is accurate as it
stands, since 1 stated the truth when I said that we had not yet received it. If you can forward to
me a log of your outgoing phone calls to demonstrate that the call was indeed made to my fax
number, I can try to troubleshoot the problem further. But my suspicion is that if it ever was in
your fax machine, someone never pushed the start button.

Since my wording regarding not receiving your fax was accurate and truthful, you’ve given no
valid basis for withdrawal or correction of my affidavit.

Since you suggest that I withdraw my affidavit or file a correction, I must ask you, why have not
the Plaintiffs’ opposition to my motion to compel and Jerrie Hayes’ affidavit been withdrawn or a
correction been filed? It has been almost two weeks now since I pointed out some errors in the
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same, and if you have time to write these nasty letters, you certainly have time to correct the
record.

Regarding the falsehoods in the Plaintiffs’ opposition and Jerrie Hayes’ affidavit, and in any other
filings made by the Plaintiffs or their counsel, we reserve the right to seek whatever sanctions or

remedies are permissible under the rules and circumstances.

Since you said4oun sit on the ethics committee, how would one go about filing a complaint
against Gerald Duify for invoking non-existent, common law copyright?

Sincerely,
Bob Pickle, pro se

cc: John Pucci via email and fax
Gatilon Arthur Joy via email
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1354 County Highway 21
Halstad, MN 56548
(218) 456-2568

June 17, 2008

Gregory Simpsen

Siegel, Brill, Greupner, Duffy & Foster, PA
100 Washington Avenue South, Suite 1300
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Counselor Simpson:

In thinking further about the 19 documents of 199 pages which were really 16 documents of 173
pages, why did you take more than six (6) months after service of my Requests to produce them?

Counselor Hayes sent her proposed schedule on May 27, which I objected to on May 28. Why
would it take two and a half weeks (May 27 to June 13) to put a measly 173 pages of calendars
and video catalogs on a CD, pages which were not relevant and responsive to my Requests Nos.
8, 22, and 347

I remind you that you claim to be representing a supporting ministry of the Seventh-day
Adventist Church, and as such the donors to that ministry expect their donations to be used
appropriately, not to pay lawyers to play nonsensical games.

Sincerely,

Bob Pickle, pro se

cc: John Pucci via email and fax
Gailon Arthur Joy via email



